Appendix |

From: Michael Lam < >
Sent: 28 July 2020 14:37

To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

Cc: skytang@pland.gov.hk; Michael Lam

Subject: A/NE-KLH/578 - deferment request

Dear Sir,

| noted the recent issuance of the new assessment criteria:

Assessment Criteria for Considering Applications for Solar Photovoltaic System made under
Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance:

https://www.info.gov.hk/tpb/en/forms/Technical Doc/Assessment%20Criteria promulgati
on%20(English)%20(21.7.2020).pdf

This is great to learn that stand-alone SPV system may be allowed if the land in "AGR" zone
has no active farming activities and low agricultural rehabilitation potential. As mentioned
in my application, my land is vacant for over 40 years. The land has no agricultural
rehabilitation potential as well.

Nevertheless, | would like to defer my application ( A/NE-KLH/578 ) for 2 months so that |
and my consultant would have enough time to study if additional information would be
provided to you.

Regards,

LAM Yau Hing

Applicant



